



## CONTACT ME AT

📍 49/131 Moo1, Chatluang 14 Village,  
Khlong Sam, Khlong Luang,  
Pathumthani 12120

✉ krittamet.chan@gmail.com

☎ 088 - 954 - 4722

📘 Krittamet Chanphet

📞 boss\_kritt

🐙 BossKritt

## SKILLS SUMMARY

### FRONTEND

- HTML, CSS, Javascript  
- React, Vue, Angular, WordPress, Flutter

### BACKEND

- PHP, Java, C/C#/C++, SQL, Node.js

### DESIGN AND OTHER

- Figma, XD, Canva, Photoshop, Illustrator  
- Word, Powerpoint, Excel

## CERTIFICATE

📖 Mendix Rapid Developer (2020)

📖 Microsoft Office 2016  
(participation 2019)

📖 International Capstone Design  
Program: GCDP  
(participation 2020)

# KRITTAMET CHANPHET

## FRONTEND DEVELOPER UX/UI DESIGNER

### PERSONAL PROFILE

**Krittamet Chanphet(Boss) Date of Birth 4 June 1999**

Hi, I'm a fresh graduate in computer science. I love developing and designing websites and mobile. I also have experience working with colleagues. I like learning about new technologies. and have knowledge of programming languages and web development

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Student Intern

Mango Consultant co.ltd | June 2021 - Sep 2021

- Web Application Programmer: ERP Project developed website with Vue.js, Node.js, SQL, and C#

#### Web Developer and Design

Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi | 2021 - Apr 2022

- Senior Project: Semi-Automatic Exam Schedule Management System with Angular, Node.js and Python
- Developed and Design a web English test score collection system with Angular

#### Project Experiences

Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi

- Developed and Design web FoodWarrior with Angular
- Developed web Bamboo@Prachin Buri with WordPress

### EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

#### Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi

Bachelor Degree Computer Science | June 2018 - Apr 2022

- Faculty of Science and Technology
- GPA: 3.70

#### Suankularb Wittayalai Rangsit School

Eng - Math | Dec 2010 - Dec 2016

- GPA: 3.28

